



## DELZAR SADIQ

Nationality: Iraqi

### INFO



Full Name:

**DELZAR SALIH SADIQ**

Birth: **Nov 30,**



Address, **Erbil, Iraq**



Phone;

**+964-750**



Email;

[dlzar.sadiq@su.edu.krd](mailto:dlzar.sadiq@su.edu.krd)

### PROFILE

I am from the city of Erbil, which is located in northern Iraq. I graduated with honors in the History Section in 2012, and in 2016 I got my Master degree in the Modern and Contemporary History. Since 2012 I work as a research assistant and a history department supervisor, I have over 10 years' experience as a Researcher, Head of the Library and University Teacher. I am currently Vice head of the history department in College of Arts University of Salahaddin-Erbil since 2017. My Hobby, I would like swimming, watching a football match, listening to music and reading a book.



### EDUCATION

**Bachelor of General History** (2008 -2012)

**Salahadin University – Erbil**

**Master of Modern and Contemporary History** (2014 - 2016) **Salahadin University – Erbil**



### EXPERIENCE

**Scientific Title: Assistant Lecturer**

**Work Address: Vice Head of the History**

**Department in the College of Arts/ Salahaddin University – Erbil, since (2017)**

**History Researcher from (2012 - 2019)**

**Manager of History Department Library since (2014 – 2017)**



### SKILLS

WORK OFFICE



ORGANISATION



HISTORY RESEARCHER



TEAM WORK



TEACHING



Head of Library



COMMUNICATION



Computer, Office MS



### Language Skills

**Kurdish: Native**

**English: Good** in writing and speaking

**Arabic: Fluent** in writing and speaking

**Persian: Fluent** in writing and speaking